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Mr. B. J. Youngblood, Chief ant Bu e ldesS
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing
Nuclear Regu'atory Commission
di{kingtou, n.C. 20555
Dear Mr. Youngblood:
We appreciate your April 29 latter providing a copy of your staff
evaluation of Georgia Power Comp: v's proposed 316(b) demonstration for
the Vogtle Nuclear Plant. This document should be useful in our subse-
quent evaluation of the proposal as required by the Section ’U) Certifi-
cation and provisions of the Clean Water Act.
Sincerely,
”J Lednard Ledbeccer
Y Director
JLL:mck
cc: T. E. Byerley
Georgia Power Company
J. L. Setser
Vv

810¢

X
RECYCLED (S TyPare

Jo

Eepm'tmznt of Natural Resources

Al
A

AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



